Questions and Answers
to

Synopsis/Solicitation 03-C3A-015

Q1.  The solicitation calls for a Windows 2000 operating system.  Our proposed software will run on Windows 2000 and Windows XP. Would NASA desire the systems to be upgraded to Windows XP or is Windows 2000 mandatory?
A1.  The Government has no problem with both Windows 2000 and Windows XP being used as operating systems.
Q2.  Can the Contractor propose using existing NASA Glenn HP 6000 series power supplies for the DCPD system?
A2.  The Contractor may supply their own DC power supplies compatible with their test systems or use existing NASA GRC owned HP 6000 series power supplies.
Q3.  The solicitation indicates replacement of existing test systems, but then

further indicates that the systems are operating on MTS 458 Series

Controllers.  Please clarify for me whether the request is to replace the

four entire systems, replace the control electronics and software of the

existing systems only or provide software only to work with the existing

test frames and control electronics?

A3.  This is a replacement for the existing computer controlled fatigue crack growth test systems and not of the MTS 458 controllers. The replacement hardware and software has to be compatible with the MTS 458 controllers. 
Q4.  In addition this solicitation is posted as a total small business set-aside and I was curious to understand if this size classification may be unrestricted?
A4.  This is a small business set aside procurement.  This set aside will not be lifted.

Q5.  I gather from the solicitation that the procurement is to be a firm fixed price contract.  Are there terms to allow partial or progress payments with receipt of order? 

A5.  This shall be a fixed price purchase order.  The Government does not allow payments with receipt of order.

Q6.  I do not understand what FOB destination to this Center means. It has to be included in the offer. Can you clarify that for me?    

A6.  Per the Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR), here is the definition of for FOB destination:

"F.o.b." means free on board. This term is used in conjunction with a physical point to determine- 

(1) The responsibility and basis for payment of freight charges; and 

(2) Unless otherwise agreed, the point where title for goods passes to the buyer or consignee. 

"F.o.b. destination" means free on board at destination; i.e., the seller or consignor delivers the goods on seller's or consignor's conveyance at destination. Unless the contract provides otherwise, the seller or consignor is responsible for the cost of shipping and risk of loss.

Q7.  What is the anticipated timing for contract start?
A7.  Since the response time for the solicitation isn't until September 4th, the purchase order will not be placed before that date.  Given time to review all of the quotations and to make a selection, the purchase order may not be placed until sometime in the middle of September.

